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Hazelton, Laura

From: Jonathan Hore <jonathan@tatehindle.co.uk>

Sent: 13 October 2015 17:40

To: Hazelton, Laura

Cc: Sarah Brown; 'CWilmshurst@vailwilliams.com'

Subject: Whittington House - First and seventh floor plant application

Attachments: Whittington 1F & 7F Roof proposals with RAL ref.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Laura.  

 

Further to our site walk-around on the 23
rd

 of September please find attached our proposed colour (RAL 7037 Dusty 

Grey) for the plant and enclosing screens. As discussed on site this has been selected to tone the plant installations 

in with their surroundings.  

 

We welcome any comments you may have so we are able to submit the application confident that the selected 

colour will be acceptable.  

 

Please feel free to get in touch if there is anything you wish to discuss.  

 

Best regards,  

 

Jonathan  

 

Jonathan Hore 
 

 
_______________________________________________ 
TateHindle Limited 

1 Lindsey Street, Smithfield, London EC1A 9HP 
jonathan.hore@tatehindle.co.uk 
T 020 7332 4850 
www.tatehindle.co.uk 
 

 
_______________________________________________ 

TateHindle Limited is registered in England and Wales. 
Registered No: 2620102. Registered Office as above. 
 
Disclaimer 

 

 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient 
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution 
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an 
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated 
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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